



OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

P. O. BOX 2088 - SANTA FE

87501



DIRECTOR
JOE D. RAMEY

LAND COMMISSIONER
PHIL R. LUCERO

STATE GEOLOGIST
EMERY C. ARNOLD

July 20, 1977

Mr. Wiford Carlile
Monment Energy Corporation
P. O. Box 1476
Lovington, New Mexico 88260

Subject: Sedberry Wells No. 1 and 2,
Unit B, Section 29, Town-
ship 17 North, Range 16
East, NMPM, San Miguel County,
New Mexico

Dear Mr. Carlile:

On May 18, 1977, a letter and attachments from this office reminded you of past due clean-up and levelling required for the subject locations. According to our telephone ledger, you called this office on May 23rd to state that such work had been completed. However, on July 18th last, an inspection reveals that only one location is in acceptable condition, this being the No. 1 Sedberry site. There is substantial caving around the bore-hole of the No. 2 well and a fair amount of dirt and rock remains to be levelled there. Unless you can provide evidence that the landowner is satisfied with the condition of this location (990' FNL and 1650' FEL of Section 29) it will be necessary that additional filling and levelling be done.

Since the No. 1 well location is in acceptable condition, please submit the C-103 Forms for this well, properly filled in, so that we can close our files and eliminate the bonding requirements from this site.

Very truly yours,

Carl Ulvog

CARL ULVOG
Senior Geologist

CU/og